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Thank you Clive.

Nga mihi
Karen

From: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 4:17 PM

To: Karen Winchcombe <Karen.Winchcombe@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Cc: Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Teitei Drive - Sale and Development Agreement

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.
|

Hi Karen,

I have attached the information requested thanks.

Regards
Clive

From: Ree Anderson <ree@reeanderson.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 2:24 pm

To: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Cc: Ewen Skinner | Morrison Low <e.skinner@morrisonlow.cem>
Subject: Teitei Drive Costs

Hi Clive

As discussed on Friday , | have liaised with Ewen Skinner and we have put together a Table (attached below) that
highlights the estimated costs for the TeiteiDrive project based on financial years, with explanations.
Disbursements are included in the costsc Some of the early costs did not differentiate Teitei Drive from the overall
costs of developing and completing all the'work associated with the CIP application - this is noted below for the
year 1 July 2020- 30 June 2021. We have not looked at any earlier costs than these albeit there were some for the
2019-20 year.

s 9(2)(b)(ii
We have also noted the discotnted hourly rate for Morrison Low and Ree Anderson Consulting at (2)(B)()
+ disbursements. Thishas.femained the same for several years and both Morrison Low and Ree Anderson

Consulting anticipate hourly rates of$ 9(2)(B)(ii) '+ disbursements going forward.

We are very happy to discuss. Please let me know if you need anything else for your meeting with Kainga Ora. We
hope this is helpful.

Kind regards, Ree

Ree Anderson | Director | ree@reeanderson.co.nz

Clive Manley
Chief Executive
Ruapehu District Council

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zealand
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Part ot our discussion will be to clarity external consultant involvement; and payment of consultant

fees/disbursements. Therefore we would appreciate this meeting is with yourself only.

I look forward to hearing from you regarding your availability this Friday. In the meantime, if not too
short notice, are you able to provide prior to Friday’s meeting, a breakdown and balance of time
costs/disbursements from Ree and other consultants engaged to date, that Council are anticipating
to be reimbursed from CIP funding.

Nga mihi

Graeme

Graeme Broderick

Regional Director Mobile: _59(2)(3)‘ '\<
Taranaki Whanganui Manawata Email:  graeme.brederick@kaingaora.govt.nz

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 \Kainga Ora - Homes and
Communities
PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealahd'Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

From: Ree Anderson <ree@reeanderson.coinz>
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 11:12°'AM

To: Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Clive Manley <Clive.Manléy@rdapehudc.govt.nz>; Karen Winchcombe

<Karen.Winchcombe @kaingaeora.govt.nz>; Hayden Potaka <Hayden.Potaka@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Rachael
Hurzeler <Rachael.Hurzeter@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Colleen McCorkindale
<Colleen.McCorkindale@Kaingaora.govt.nz>; Giles Tait <Giles.Tait@kaingaora.govt.nz>; avane@lepine.co.nz;
Aaron Pendergrast(<AdgronP@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Vini Dutra <Vini.Dutra@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Marin
Surgenor <Marif:Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Cynthia Ward <Cynthia.Ward@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Renee
Regal <Renée.Regal@kaingaora.govt.nz>; ewen Skinner | Morrison Low <e.skinner@morrisonlow.com>;
Melissa Jackson <Melissa.Jackson@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Teitei Drive - Sale and Development Agreement

Kia ora Graeme

Many thanks for making these amendments to the Sale and Development Agreement. Clive is keen to finalise and
have the Agreement signed.

However, there are a few other comments that we think are needed to ensure clarity. Clive is hoping that these can
be easily incorporated- some relate to clarifying terms that are used for example. Clive was hoping to discuss these
with you first - as he doesn’t want to hold up progress. He understands that you are available this afternoon to
discuss. In the meantime he has asked that I forward these comments to you so that you have them to consider when
you speak later in the day with Clive .

MNammaonte feam DN %c Manaaar Daliny and Qtrataoy fanneavad hy Ohiva)
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Page 4 of the Agreement:

1. Council Approval Condition — change the date for satisfaction to 23 February 2023.
Page 6 of the Agreement:

1. “Council’s initial DPM Representatives” — Aaron Pendergrast to be removed and Melissa Jackson
(Manager Policy and Strategy) added.

2. “Council’s Senior Manager” - Aaron Pendergrast to be removed and Clive Manley (RDC
CE) added.

3. “HNZ Build Senior Manager”- this area of the Agreement refers to Clause 36.5. There is no Clause
36.5 in the Agreement. It should refer to Clause 25.5.

4. “HNZ Build Senior Manager”- this area of the Agreement refers to Clause 36.5. There isino Clause
36.5 in the Agreement. It should refer to Clause 25.5.

Page 29 of the Agreement

1. Clause 12.2 - “on the Land” to be added to the end of this Clause.

Comments from RDC’s Counsel/Property Team Lawyers:

1.Background A, “assignors” should be “assigns”;
2.Background B, “purchaser” should be defined i.e. “(hereinafter referred to as the “purchaser”) as it’s
referred to later in the document.
3.clause 4 line 2, encumbrancee should be encumbrancer, othérwise the clause is reversed.
4.1 believe in clause 7 (b)they are actually referring to the.encumbrancer. The clause reads:
“the requirement (if any) of the Encumbrancée to'obtain separate records of
title for each of the Lots to be created pursuant to-the Development Agreement;”

If they want that to refer to the Encumbrancee’s requirement then “Encumbrancee should
go before the word “requirement”.

Comments from RDC Counsel in response to queries from Ree Anderson
Thanks Ree.

My comments on the matters raised in your email below are as follows:

15 bullet

e The way | read clause 4.1 is that Council will only have two representatives on the
DPM, not 4 representatives.

¢ Clause 4.1 contemplates in my view that the Council may substitute its initial
representatives with two x external consultants, who then become the Council's
two x representatives on the DPM.

e [fitis intended/proposed that Clive and Melissa Jackson be the two council
representatives and the two x external consultants also attend on behalf of the
Council ( as non voting advisors) and be paid for out of CIP funding, then | think
that wording in Clause 4 of the Agreement needs to be amended to make that
clear.

¢ | suggest in that respect that the following words be added at the end of the
existing wording of clause 4.1

“Itis agreed by the Parties that the Council may, in addition to its two
archivemanager.hnzc.co.nz/app.html#/message/537e6443-fc11-bd62-44e4-cc52hf85b96f/ 5113
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representatives on the DPM, appoint to the DPM up to two x external
consultants as non voting advisors to the Council on DPM functions operations
and matters, and that such advisers may attend and participate in DPM meeting
and have their reasonable and actual costs thereof reimbursed from CIP funding

‘

2" pullet

e Kainga Ora say that in their view, the DPM is both a governance and operational

entity - and | have to say that is what | thought was the case when | 1% read the
Agreement.

e However, Kainga Ora indicate that they are not opposed to a Project Working
Group being established - and if the Council wishes that to occur, then | agree that
provision for that should be included in the Sale and Development Agreement,
especially regarding costs.

e | suggest the addition of a new clause 4.6 along the lines of the following:

“ 4.6 Project Working Group

The Parties, in addition to the DPM, may create a Project Working Group ( PWG )
to facilitate the Project and if so, the reasonable and actual costs of any external
consultants unanimously agreed by the Parties to be participants on the PWG
shall be reimbursed from CIP funding.”

3 pullet

¢ Yes, in my view there should be a date of commencement.
¢ | suggest that the first part of clause 4.4 be amended to read:

“ .6 weeks, with the 15%“meeting to occur on or before 23/1/23".

4 pullet

e Sofar is the‘Master Encumbrances concerned, if it is, as Graeme Broderick says it
is, in the.same form as the Encumbrance between Kainga Ora and its build
partnérs,-then it will be OK.

¢ | have.perused it and consider that it is OK, but have referred to one of our
specialist property lawyers for a peer review check.

¢ | note the addition of Clause 1.3 to the Sale and Development Agreement, which
covers the point | have been making about the definitions in the Amended ADLS
Terms.

Kind regards
Nga mihi

Alan Vane
Special Counsel - Le Pine & Co

This inati ie fidantial and maws nantain lamnalls nrivilanad infarmatinn R tha iiea Af amail rvar tha Intamat | a
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Pine & Co is not waiving either confidentiality of, or legal privilege in, the content of the email and of any attachments. If
the recipient of this message is not the intended addressee, please call the practice immediately at our cost.

No responsibility is accepted for changes made to this email or to any attachments, after transmission from this office.

From: Ree Anderson <ree@reeanderson.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 10:22 am

To: Alan Vane <avane@lepine.co.nz>; Ewen Skinner | Morrison Low <e.skinner@morrisonlow.com>; Aaron
Pendergrast <AaronP@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Cc: Clive Manley <clive.manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Subject: IMPORTANT Teitei Drive - Sale and Development Agreement

Hi all
Please see Graeme Broderick’s response to RDC feedback on the Tei Tei Drive Sale and Developemnt Agreement. So
we can advise Clive further can you please Alan and Ewen in particular give me your feedback on the following:

e Whether the specific terms which include Clive Manley and Aaron Pendergast (who | understand will now
be a consultant to council) as the 2 RDC members conflict with the 2 external consultants that can be
appointed to the DPM -its good that KO see the need for external consultants and has made the
amendment upfront about this , however Clause 4.1 of the agreement refers to 2.Council appointees only to
the DPM, if RDC has 2 external consultants these could be as advisors only and, hot to vote - that would
work (ie Clive and one other council staff member are the RDC decision makers,on the DPM and Ewen and |
are there to question and advise) - however is the wording in the Agreement on this clear?

e Graeme mentions that working groups can be established as the project-proceeds- this is happening now -
eg new meetings in January 2023 are proposed for the masterplan Work etc- so this means at the first
DPM meeting Clive should ensure that his 2 external consultants who attend these (Ewen and Ree) will be
reimbursed for actual and reasonable costs for any working groups established on a ‘as need” basis.

¢ Should there be a date put in the Agreement of when thefirst DPM meeting shall occur eg no later than
31 January 2023?

* Alan we will let you ensure you are happy with thé Encumbrance matters, ADLS etc

I hope the above comments are helpful.

Wishing you a happy Xmas and New: Year.

Kind regards, Ree

Ree Anderson |.Director | ree@reeanderson.co.nz

Tel: +64 27 687 9709 | PO Box: 56097 Dominion Road, Auckland, 1446

On 20/12/2022, at 9:32 AM, Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>
wrote:

Morena Clive,
archivemanager.hnzc.co.nz/app.html#/message/537e6443-fc11-bd62-44e4-cc52hf85b96f/ 7113



03/07/2023, 11:30 Archive Manager

Thank you for your further comments on the Sale and Development Agreement.

Our legal team has reviewed these comments and implemented the desired changes
into the agreement. Please note the following:

1. Clause 4.2(f) has been updated as requested below;

2. The No Objection Covenant has also been updated as requested below;

3. The Master Encumbrance for Teitei Drive is attached for your review. We
confirm that the form of this encumbrance is the same as used by Kainga Ora
with its build-partners for the sale of super lots. We do not envisage using a
more bespoke form for Teitei Drive, however the instrument includes the same
proviso added to the No Objection Covenant as requested below;

4. We have added a new clause 1.3 to the agreement to clarify the way deﬁni@
carry-through to the ADLS Amended Terms. ?\

In regard to Ree’s recent email with reference to the Project Working Grou
Development Partner Meetings (DPM), we confirm that the DPM is sup
a governance body as well as a forum for project-level matters, includi
plan and infrastructure works. There is no harm in the parties esta
Working Group’ outside of the agreement, however unless we ¢

g a ‘Project
ribute specific

contractual rights and responsibilities to the Project Workin p in the agreement, I
then we shouldn’t need to add-in new clauses to the agr to effect its creation.

We believe that the various roles of the DPM listed in €lause 4.2 indicate that the DPM

alone is sufficient. ‘\(0'

In expectation that these documents are now ﬁér, we are pleased to provide a
‘FINAL copy of the agreement for executio e will touch-base again shortly to
establish which party is in a position to %\ st.

Nga mihi Q}\\\,Q
Graeme 6
\

<image002.jpg> 0

Graen-g@;éoderick

R &Birector Mobile: —
M@%‘gu

aki Whanganui Email: graeme.broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | K&inga Ora - Homes and
Communities

PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealand Government |
www.kaingaora.govt.nz

<image005.png>

From: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 4:17 PM

To: Marin Surgenor <Marin.Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Karen Winchcombe

<Karen.Winchcombe@kaingaora.govt.nz>: Havden Potaka <Havden.Potaka@kaingaora.govt.nz>:
archivemanager.hnzc.co.nz/app.html#/message/537e6443-fc11-bd62-44e4-cc52hf85b96f/ 8/13
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Rachael Hurzeler <Rachael.Hurzeler@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Colleen Mclsaac
<Colleen.Mcisaac@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Giles Tait <Giles.Tait@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Ree

Anderson <ree@reeanderson.co.nz>; avane@lepine.co.nz; Aaron Pendergrast
<AaronP@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Vini Dutra <Yini.Dutra@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Teitei Drive - Sale and Development Agreement

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Hi Marin,
| have included our comments on the documents you sent us thanks.

Regards
Clive

From: Alan Vane <gvane@|epine.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 3:36 pm

To: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Cc: Ree Anderson <ree@reeanderson.co.nz>; Vini Dutra <Vini.Dutra@ruapehudc.govt.nz>;
Aaron Pendergrast <AaronP@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Subject: Sale and Development Agreement - Tei Tei Drive Ohakune.

Good afternoon Clive and thank you for your e-mail dated‘14.December 2022 attaching for
recommendation a revised draft of the proposed Sale and Development Agreement and
Schedules for Tei Tei Drive, Ohakune.

Because of time constraints so close to Christmas-; similarly to Ree Anderson’s e-mail dated
today timed at 11:00 AM, | have made the assumption that Councils previous comments on the
prior drafts remain incorporated in thexlatest version (to the extent that those comments were
agreed to) and that the matters we raised for Councils consideration and/ or decision in our
letters to Council dated 5 July 20227and 4 August 2022 have been resolved to the Council's
satisfaction.

| have therefore confined my review to the changes marked up in the latest revision.

The comments | havé on the latest revision are largely the same as those in Ree Anderson's e-
mail today timed at'11:00 AM, with respect to which | make the following observations:

Comment,1\- the DPM
s" Ree’s suggested addition to Cl.4.2 (f) is only necessary if there is a Project Working
Group, which is separate from the DPM. As Ree points out, the Sale and Development
Agreement does not provide for a Project Working Group separate from the DPM.

¢ |In my view, if both have one and the same or similar functions, better to have one, the
DPM, rather than two entities.

o |f that is agreed, and to cover the point that Ree makes about the Council ensuring it has
independent advice without having to get other parties approval to it, then an
amendment could be made along the following lines:

“.. provided that in all events, the Council may appoint two external consultants to
represents it on the DPM, the reasonable and actual costs of which are to be reimbursed
from CIP funding”

archivemanager.hnzc.co.nz/app.html#/message/537e6443-fc11-bd62-44e4-cc52hf85b96f/ 9/13



03/07/2023, 11:30 Archive Manager

Comment 2 - no objection covenant

¢ | agree with what Ree says and suggest that the point be dealt with by the addition of a
new covenant 8 to the Covenant Instrument stating:

“8. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Covenant Instrument:

(a) The Covenantor,, if the Ruapehu District Council or its local government
successor, must comply with its duties and exercise the rights conferred on it by
the Local Government Act 2002, the Resource Management Act 1991, and any
other enactment; and

(b) Nothing in this Covenant Instrument shall be taken as preventing the
Covenantor, if the Ruapehu District Council or its local government successor,
from exercising its regulatory functions”.

Comment 3 - Master encumbrance
e | agree that Council should require it

e Council's agreement is with HNZB/Kaianga Ora, not the third parties, who'it will not have
rights against ( although Kainga Ora will);

¢ having a direct encumbrance with HNZB/Kainga Ora provides for, contractual rights
against HNZB/Kainga Ora, and that is recommended.

Additional comment- ADLS General Terms of Sale

The only other observation | have is that | still considerithere is merit in adding into the ADLS
General Terms of Sale a catchall clause - as clause1:1 (39] as follows:

‘(39) Words which are used in these Amended ADLS Terms which are not defined in this
paragraph 1.1 Definitions, shall, unless the context otherwise requires, have the meaning
ascribed to those words in clause 1.1 of-the Sale and Development Agreement’

That is because terms are used in the ADLS form which are defined in the Sale and Development
Agreement, but not in the ADLS Terms EG Specific Terms 1.4 (4), Occupation Date 3.3, and
Working Day 1.1 ( 38]

Kind regards
Nga mihi

Alan Vane
Special Counsel

Clive Manley
Chief Executive

Ruapehu District Council

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zealand
Phone: 07 895 8188 extS9(2)] Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile: S 9(2)(a)
email: Clive,Manley@ruapehudc,govt,nz | RDC website: www,ruapehudc,govt,nz

<image003.jpg>

If you are not the intended recipient of this email please notify the sender and immediately delete the email and any
mbbananbivnnnba Thawb wae
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From: Marin Surgenor <Marin.Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 12:01 pm

To: Clive Manley <Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Cc: Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Karen Winchcombe
<Karen.Winchcombe@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Hayden Potaka <Hayden.Potaka@kaingaora.govt.nz>;
Rachael Hurzeler <Rachael.Hurzeler@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Giles Tait
<Giles.Tait@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Colleen McCorkindale
<Colleen.McCorkindale@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Teitei Drive - Sale and Development Agreement

Dear Clive

We are progressing towards the finalisation of the Sale and Development Agreement.for
Teitei Drive.

Since our last update below, the following substantive amendments havebeeh made to
the agreement (see attached the tracked version):

e Confirmed the relevant milestone and condition dates in the Specific Terms, which
we confirm align with the requirements of the CIP Funding/Agreement (where
applicable);

e Added a new mechanism for the Development‘Partner Meetings to discuss and
agree upon the most cost-effective use of-the €P Funding, including in relation to
the engagement of external consultantsiby.the DPM members; and

e Clarified that the reimbursement of external consultants from the CIP Funding will
be on the basis of actual and reasonable costs and provided that the DPM
members have mutually agreed to the engagement of the relevant external
consultant.

There are a few remaining(@etion-points for RDC to complete before this agreement can
be finalised for execution:

¢ Review the @rafting of the above changes and let us know if you have any
questions-about them;

e Confirm whether RDC requires the Council Approval Condition shown in the
Specific Terms —i.e., will RDC need to obtain any further internal approvals once
the agreement is signed?; and

e Confirm whether RDC requires a Master Encumbrance to be registered on the
Super Lot to secure performance by Kainga Ora of the outcomes in the agreement
— please refer to our comment balloon on page 14. Essentially, we see the
encumbrance as a tool designed to secure delivery of construction of the homes,
and this might be better used in the future agreements between Kainga Ora and
its build-partners, rather than in this agreement (which might lead to a ‘double-
up’) in encumbrances on the title.

We also take this opportunity to attach the schedules that will be attached to the
agreement (all to be compiled together into one PDF for the execution copy):

1. Amended ADLS Terms;
archivemanager.hnzc.co.nz/app.html#/message/537e6443-fc11-bd62-44e4-cc52hf85b96f/ 1113
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2. Urban Planning and Design Services;
3. No Objection Covenant; and
4. Access Licence.

If the Master Encumbrance is required by RDC, it will be added to the list of schedules.
We look forward to receiving your feedback on the above.

Nga mihi
Marin

Marin Surgenor ( he/him))
Senior Legal Counsel — Property
People, Governance and Capability
Mobile: 8 9(2)(a)

marin.surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz

<image010.jpg>
Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora—Homes and Communities
PO Box 2628, Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

From: Marin Surgenor
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 1:46 PM
To: Helen Leahy <helen@ngatirangi.com>
Cc: Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Karen Winchcombe
<Karen.Winchcombe@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Russell Allen*<russell.allen@kaingaora.govt.nz>;
Hayden Potaka <Hayden.Potaka@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Rachael Hurzeler
<Rachael.Hurzeler@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Rogier@Keau.co.nz; S 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(@) _ Clive.Manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz
Subject: RE: Teitei Drive - Sale and Development/Agreement

Hi Helen

Further to our hui with Ngati'Ratgi this afternoon, | attach a further mark-up of the Sale
and Development Agreement:

The key changes are;

1. Inserted feference to He Toa Takitini — the Partnership and Engagement
Framework of Kainga Ora;

2~Uydated the following definitions to include reference to Ngati Rangi (reflecting
the terms of the agreement and the parties’ intentions regarding the scope
of Urban Planning and Design Services):
a. Design Review Process;
b. Development Partner Meetings; and
¢. Master Plan;

3. Replaced “mana whenua values” with “Ngati Rangi values” in relation to the
Project Objectives; and

4. Removed reference to Ngati Rangi acting as a non-voting member of the
Development Partner Meetings. Please note that, from a legal perspective, as the
agreement remains one principally between RDC and Kainga Ora, if a dispute
were to arise from the Development Partner Meetings then the contractual
powers to call for a dispute resolution process would remain with RDC and Kainga

archivemanager.hnzc.co.nz/app.html#/message/537e6443-fc11-bd62-44e4-cc52bf85b96f/
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Ora.

In relation to your query below regarding the legal descriptions/ and certificate of title
of the SuperLot, please note that the Super Lot has not yet been subdivided from the
head title to the land at Teitei Drive, so there is no formal title reference available. The
Master Plan to be developed will identify “Stage One” and this will be the portion of the
land that will be subdivided, transferred and developed as the “Super Lot” under this
agreement. The agreement allows for the parties to sign it before the title to this land is
formally created.

Once you have had an opportunity to review this latest update, we would appreciate
receiving your confirmation that all is in order from the perspective of Ngati Rangi.

Nga mihi
: o

Marin
E v
ANavien Crosvmanman [ lha flliva )
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CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Kia ora Fletcher

Look forward to catching up next Monday.

I just wanted to note that one further amendment to the Project Plan is requested:

The Project Plan under the Exclusions / Out of Scope section states that “There are no allowances for infrastructure
beyond the boundaries of the site. RDC have indicated sufficient capacity will be available through works being
completed in FY23. This was confirmed at a Hui 13/12/22 by Vini Dutra, Infrastructure Manager at RDC.

The way this paragraph is worded is not strictly correct as there will still be some infrastructure required.ontside the
site boundaries to connect the Teitei Drive pipe to the main trunk network to the north of the site. Vini‘has confirmed
that RDC’s network will have sufficient capacity as per the Mott MacDonald modelling report however, Kainga Ora
will have to extend the subdivision’s 3 waters services to the nearest existing connection points\which will involve
work outside the subdivision’s boundaries.

Could you amend the project plan accordingly? Also it would be good to receive an updated version.

Most appreciated.

Kind regards, Ree

Ree Anderson | Director | ree@reeanderson.co.nz

Tel:s 9(2)(a) PO Box: 56097 Dominion Road, Auckland, 1446

On 9/02/2023, at 1:22 PM, Ree Anderson <ree@reeanderson.co.nz> wrote:

Kia ora Fletcher
Happy new year!!

Just before Xmas, Nick provided a copy of a draft Project Plan for the TeiTei Drive project seeking
feedback. Apologies we have taken a little longer than expected to provide our feedback to you.

I have now liaised with the RDC team, including Clive Manley, CEO and we provide the following
feedback below:
Comments on Draft Project Plan under the respective headings of the Project plan - and a copy of

the Draft Project Plan with these RDC comments in yellow highlights

<RDC feedback Teitei Drive Project Plan DRAFT.docx>
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1. Development Funding
Pages 2 and 14 We have provided feedback to Graeme Broderick that the Teitei Drive Sale and
Purchase agreement needs to be clear on the interpretation of the Goods and Services Tax Act and

how it affects the Teitei Drive Housing project. The draft Project Plan will need to align to the Sale
and Development Agreement. Just to note when Council applied for funding it applied for $5.2m +

gst

2. Clarification matters

Page 4 - Moore Street is for council social housing ( not limited to Kaumatua housing)
Page 4- reference sources of data

Minor edits (grammar)

3. Project Vision and Objectives

Page 5 - reference to dense housing - clarify density is currently 1:300m2 in Distriet Plan for
comprehensive development

Page 5 Add in the Vision that resilience is also an objective and also add in‘reference to resilience
page 6 (especially important in light of the events in Coromandel;«Gisborne and Auckland)

4. Project Success Factors

Page 6 Function - add in that the Project Objectives aréalso-to align to council standards

5. Scope of Work

Page 7 add in that KO is to master plan collaboratively with Council and Ngati Rangi

Page 8 - External Build Partners - it is'lmportant to bring in Local Build partners wherever possible
eg Eaves Construction that worked ‘on the Moore Street, Ohakune social housing - can we ensure
that there is an evaluation process, that acknowledges local build partners ?

6. Indicative Masterplan

Please replace the©ption 1 provided as an example with option 2 as both RDC and Ngati Rangi have
provided feedback that their preference is for Option 2 (with some modifications).

7. Scope responsibility

Page 9 - to date council has not been able to identify a person who can work on the project as part of
building internal capacity

Page 10 - while there is reference to the Development Partner Meetings there is no reference to
Working Group meetings - these were to be more detailed focus and include all 3 parties -can we add
in please a reference to these ?

8. Communications and Engagement Strategy

Page 10 references scope responsibility and Council’s role is to review engagement as per the DA.
Suggest make this more explicit around the DPM reviewing the Communications and Engagement
Strategy.

Page 14 Have noted that the Communication and Engagement Strategy is yet to be prepared so is not
included except as a heading in the Draft Project Plan. (Page 14). Each of the partners will have their
own reauirements for encagement.
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9. Partnership Governance

10. Project team roles -

See Table below for roles of RDC

Pages 11-12 add the roles of RDC and Ngati Rangi

Archive Manager

Page 11 Add to table that DPM has decision making role

RDC Teitei Drive Project Team

Role Name Title Key
Responsibilities
RDC Project Owner Clive Manley CEO Voting member
DPM
RDC Support Melissa RDC Mgr Policy Voting membher
Jackson and Strategy DPM

Technical advisor-
Planning/Housing/Strategy

Ree Anderson

Consultant to
RDC

Advisory member
DPMsy'member

Working groups

Technical advisor - Project | Ewen Skinner | Consultant to Advisory member
management; RDC DPM; member
infrastructure/ working groups
engineering
Technical advisor Vini Dutra Executive Mgr Member working

Infrastructure groups
Technical advisor Rina Hepi Mgr Community | Member working

and Recreational | groups

Facilities

11. Implementation Plans

12. Risks and Mitigation

Are the Impemenation steps consistént with the Programme summary?

Suggest that a Risk and Mitigation Measures section be added
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Good Afternoon Ree

Please see attached the updated PEP incorporating your feedback with further contextual comments
provided below:

Email from Ree, 9/2/23

1. Development Funding

Pages 2 and 14 We have provided feedback to Graeme Broderick that the Teitei Drive Sale and Purchase agreement needs
to be clear on the interpretation of the Goods and Services Tax Act and how it affects the Teitei Drive Housing project.
The draft Project Plan will need to align to the Sale and Development Agreement. Just to note when Council applied for
funding it applied for $5.2m + gst

Noted and agreed - this will be updated to reflect the position $5.2+GST

2. Clarification matters
Page 4 - Moore Street is for council social housing ( not limited to Kaumatua housing) - nofed for updating
Page 4- reference sources of data - will look to source

Minor edits (grammar) - noted

3. Project Vision and Objectives

Page 5 - reference to dense housing - clarify density is currently1:300m2 in District Plan for
comprehensive development - noted

Page 5 Add in the Vision that resilience is also an objective and also add in reference to resilience page 6 (especially
important in light of the events in Coromandel, Gisbérne and Auckland) - noted

4. Project Success Factors

Page 6 Function - add in that the Project-Objectives are also to align to council standards - noted

5. Scope of Work

Page 7 add in that KO is to master plan collaboratively with Council and Ngati Rangi - noted

Page 8 - External Build Partners - it is Important to bring in Local Build partners wherever possible eg Eaves
Construction that worked on the Moore Street, Ohakune social housing - can we ensure that there is an evaluation process
that acknowledgés’local build partners ? — noted — we can incorporate recognition of local status into the procurement
process andé@ssessient. All procurement will need to follow government procurement guidelines.

6. Indicative Masterplan

Please replace the option 1 provided as an example with option 2 as both RDC and Ngati Rangi have provided feedback
that their preference is for Option 2 (with some modifications). That’s fine, the image is included as an indicative
example only as the early sketches will change as developed within the shared workstream, prior to a final being agreed.

7. Scope responsibility

Page 9 - to date council has not been able to identify a person who can work on the project as part of building
internal capacity That’s fine, this can remain a placeholder.

Page 10 - while there is reference to the Development Partner Meetings there is no reference to Working Group meetings -
these were to be more detailed focus and include all 3 parties -can we add in please a reference to these ?
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You don't often get email from ree(@reeanderson.co.nz. Learn why this is important

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
completed in FY23. This was confirmed at a Hui 13/12/22 by Vini Dutra, Infrastructure Manager at RDC. “

The way this paragraph is worded is not strictly correct as there will still be some infrastructure required‘eutside the
site boundaries to connect the Teitei Drive pipe to the main trunk network to the north of the site. Vini has confirmed
that RDC'’s network will have sufficient capacity as per the Mott MacDonald modelling report however, Kainga Ora
will have to extend the subdivision’s 3 waters services to the nearest existing connection points which will involve
work outside the subdivision’s boundaries.

Could you amend the project plan accordingly? Also it would be good to receive an Gipdated version.

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

Page 5 - reference to dense housing - clarify density is currently 1:300m2 in District Plan for
comprehensive development

Page 5 Add in the Vision that resilience is also an objective-and also add in reference to resilience
page 6 (especially important in light of the events in Coromandel, Gisborne and Auckland)

4. Project Success Factors
Page 6 Function - add in that the Project Objéctives are also to align to council standards

5. Scope of Work
Page 7 add in that KO is to masterplan collaboratively with Council and Ngati Rangi

Page 8 - External Build Partnérs - it is Important to bring in Local Build partners wherever possible
eg Eaves Constructipn that worked on the Moore Street, Ohakune social housing - can we ensure
that there is an evaluation process that acknowledges local build partners ?

6. Indicative Masterplan

Pleasé replace the option 1 provided as an example with option 2 as both RDC and Ngati Rangi have
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

archivemanager.hnzc.co.nz/app.html#/message/e6513da3-ca41-2¢c21-d6e6-60ebb742c204/
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Su-ggest make this more explicit around the DPM reviewing the Communications and I::ngagement

Strategy.

Page 14 Have noted that the Communication and Engagement Strategy is yet to be prepared so is not
included except as a heading in the Draft Project Plan. (Page 14). Each of the partners will have their

own requirements for engagement.

9. Partnership Governance

Archive Manager

Page 11 Add to table that DPM has decision making role

10. Project team roles =

Pages 11-12 add the roles of RDC and Ngati Rangi

See Table below for roles of RDC

RDC Teitei Drive Project Team

Role Name Title Key
Responsibilities
RDC Project Owner Clive Manley CEO Vating member

DPM

DA CiinnAart

NMalicea

DN NMar Dalirys

archivemanager.hnzc.co.nz/app.html#/message/e6513da3-ca41-2¢c21-d6e6-60ebb742c204/
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This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain privileged information or
copyright material. If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose
the contents without authorisation and we request you delete it and contact us at once by return
email.

From: Katherine Hu

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 8:47 am

To: Sandra.Holman@ruapehudc.govt.nz

Subject: Pre-application Meeting Request 6 Teitei Drive, Ohakune

Moorena Sandra,
Hope everything is doing well.

We would like to represent our client and to arrange a pre-application meeting with Ruapehu District Council,
for a proposed development at 6 Teitei Drive development at Ohakune.

RDC, Kainga Ora and Ngati Rangi are the jointed applicant for this proposal and | believea couple of people from
our project team already had some brief discussion with few RDC staff previously.{Since then, we have taken the
comments received aboard and now we would like to arrange another pre-application meeting, particularly with
the resource consent team and relevant staff, to further discuss the proposal:

We would like to book in the time around the week of 13t March; can you please check the staff availability and
arrange this for us? Once you come back to us confirming the day-and‘time, then we will confirm the list of
attendants and the information to be pre-circulated prior to the.meeting.

Many thanks!
Nga mihi | Kind regards,
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Below is an email from Council’s solicitor regarding the Master Encumbrance. It looks like these comments
may not have not made their way to you. | don’t agree with comment 1, it looks to me like “assignors” is the
correct word, but the other comments are relevant and need your comment, please.

| look forward to your response so the Agreement'can be finalised and signed.

Nga mihi nui,
Melissa

Melissa Jackson
Manager Policy'and Strategy
Ruapehu District Council

Ruapehu District Council _| _Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zealand
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext® 9(2) | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile:
email: Melissa.Jackson@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruapehudc.govt.nz

If you are not the intended recipient of this email please notify the sender and immediately delete the email and any attachments - Thank
you.
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Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora~Homes and Communities
PO Box 2628, Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

From: Ree Anderson <ree@reeanderson.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 1:53 PM

To: Marin Surgenor <Marin.Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Clive Manley
<clive.manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Ewen Skinner | Morrison Low
<e.skinner@morrisonlow.com>; Colleen McCorkindale
<Colleen.McCorkindale@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Giles Tait <Giles.Tait@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Sale and Developemnt Agreement Teitei Drive Ohakune

Importance: High

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recogrise the
sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Hi Marin
Many thanks for this explanation.
I will discuss with Clive and be back in touch as soon as I can.

Kind regards, Ree

Ree Anderson | Director | ree@reeanderson.co.nz

<image002.png>

Tel: +64 27 687 9709 | PO Box: 56097 Dominion Road, Auckland, 1446

On 6/03/2023,at 5:37 PM, Marin Surgenor <
Marin. Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Ree

Thanks for your email and great to hear that the agreement can be
finalised.

On the second point below, the “(if any)” reference after Plus GST is
intended to indicate that GST on this transaction may be subject to zero-
rating. This is usually the case where both parties are registered for GST and
the land will be used for making taxable supplies by the purchaser. This
further reinforced by clause 28.1(d):

<image002.png>

So having “(if any)” stated after Plus GST would be the most accurate way to
describe the purchase price, and is a clear indication that GST is intended to
be zero-rated. Removing “(if any)” would be contradictory to clause 28.1(d),
and | also note that the original purchase price was stated as “$1 plus GST

{if anu)” <n the decrrintinn nf (GST ac it ralatac tn the niirchaca nrire hac
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been consistent in the agreement from the beginning.

The description of GST as it relates to the Funding Agreement is a separate
matter, however for completeness the Funding Agreement does describe
the amount as “Plus GST (if any)” as well. Please refer to the following
extract:

<image003.png>

| am happy to add “(if any)” to the description of the CIP Funding amount if
that would help clear up any inconsistency. But from my perspective, the
key figure in the Sale and Development Agreement that has GST
implications is the purchase price for the land, which is why | would want to
retain the words “(if any)” after® 9(2)(B)(ii),|us GST.

Please let me know if RDC agrees to the position | have outlined above
regarding GST.

In the meantime, | will prepare the execution copy of the agreement
incorporating your advice below on point 1. The ADLS termspreviously

forwarded to you are the terms we intend to include in the final agreement.

They include amendments/tracked changes that are either’superseded by
the Sale and Development Agreement, or are not needed for the sale of
bare land.

Nga mihi
Marin

Marin Surgenor ( he/him )
Senior Legal Counsel — Property
People, Governance and Capability
Mobile: S 9(2)(a)

marin.surgenor@kaingaora.govimnz
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From: (¢ Ree Anderson <ree@reeanderson.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 3:33 PM

To:’Marin Surgenor <Marin.Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Clive Manley
<clive.manley@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Ewen Skinner | Morrison Low
<e.skinner@morrisonlow.com>

Subject: Sale and Developemnt Agreement Teitei Drive Ohakune

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report
Phishing button.

Hi Marin

Clive wanted to let you know that he is happy with the updated Sale

and Development Agreement and that there are just 2 matters that we request be
amended.

1. The first is to amend the Background Clause B so that we have quoted the latest

archivemanager.hnzc.co.nz/app.html#/message/b1941377-1615-af8c-beOb-a54cfae86d7e/
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version of section 10 (1) 9 (b) of the LGA 2002.
Please replace the second bullet point in Clause B which reads:

“To meet the current and future needs of communities. ...cost-effective for households
and business”

With the following

“To promote the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of
communities in the present and for the future”

2. The second is to remove the words "if any” after GST in the Purchase Price in the
Specific terms (page 4) and replace with the following:

Purchase Price S 9(2)B)i)\- GsT

(We note that the CIP Funding definition has been updated to be $5.2m + GST)

If you have any queries regarding the above please let me know as soon as possible.
Clive can then sign. It would be good also if we can have the final ADLS (without

tracked changes) as this is referenced in the Sale and Development Agréement. We note

a1 ~ o1 1™ 1 Rt
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Meeting

Passcod

Download Teams | Join on the web =
« I »
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© Reply ~ B Copy. [ view Images

& Re: Site Visit 23/5 - Request for consultants to attend

Sent: 10 May 2023 8:38 AM
From: Ree Anderson

To: Fletcher Wilson;
CC: Clive Manley; Melissa Jackson; Ewen Skinner | Morrison Low;

Message
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Hi Melissa

gth

| have just received confirmation from Fred that he is available on the 8" of June, so we are all good

to go for that date. | will send out the meeting invite later today.
Thanks for arranging that council room, very much appreciated.
Regarding catering — that would be great if you could assist with the order. Kainga Ora will cover the

cost. | will engage with the attendees to determine dietary requirements and then confirm back. I'm
not from around there so will need to defer to your local knowledge on what will be best ©.

Regards,
Fletcher Wilson
2)(a
Assistant Development Manager - Greenfield & Complex Mobile F %))
Urban Development and Delivery Email: EletcherWilson@kaingz

Catalina Workshops, 3 Boundary Road, Hobsonville, Auckland 0616
Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 84143 Westgate, Auckland 0626<})) New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.n

From: Melissa Jackson <Melissa.Jackson@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2023.2:50.PM

To: Fletcher Wilson <FletchefWilson@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Ohakune - Teitéidrive in person meeting

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Kia ora Fletcher

The plan looks fine. | tentatively booked our Ohakune Council Chambers when you first suggested the gth of
June to ensure availability, so the venue is sorted.

I'm happy to assist with arranging a catered lunch if you like?
Nga mihi,
Melissa

From: Fletcher Wilson <FletcherWilson@kaingaora.govt.nz>
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To: Fletcher Wilson <Fletcher.Wilson@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Ohakune - Teitei drive in person meeting

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Kia ora Fletcher

Thanks for your email.

I will double check with Clive, but we have a Council office in Ohakune that we should be able to utilise for the
meeting itself, in conjunction with the on-site visit to Teitei Drive.

I will come back to you to confirm once | receive a response from Clive (he’s away from the office today).

Nga mihi,

Melissa

Melissa Jackson
Manager Policy and Strategy
Ruapehu District Council

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | ‘New Zealand
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext:S 9(2) Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile:
email: Melissa,Jackson@ruapehudc,govt,nz | RDC website: wwwiruapehudc,govt,nz

If you are not the intended récipiént of this email please notify the sender and immediately delete the email and any attachments - Thank
you.

From: Fletcher Wilson <FletcherWilson@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 2:39 PM

To: Melissa Jackson <Melissa.Jackson@ruapehudc.govt.nz>
Subject: Ohakune - Teitei drive in person meeting

Warning: This email is from an External Sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Melissa

I’'m following on the in person meeting that was suggested by Ree Anderson for the DPM.

Winild tha intantinn ha far thic +n ha hald in Nhaliiina in rAnilincHANn with a cita vicit Ar wac tha
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Level |, 4 Horomatangi Street, |AUPO 3330

From: Vini Dutra <Vini.Dutra@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 7:27 PM

To: Amala Thomas <Amala.Thomas@cheal.co.nz>

Cc: Stuart Watson <Stuart.Watson@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Sunil Prasad <sunilp@cheal.co.nz>
Subject: RE: [#220528] Information required - 6 Teitei Drive, Ohakune

Hi Amala
Stuart is looking into these but has gone on annual leave.
I will look into these next week, apologies for the delay.

Vini Dutra
Executive Manager Infrastructure
Ruapehu District Council

Ruapehu District Council | Private Bag 1001 | Taumarunui 3946 | New Zealand
Phone: 07 895 8188 ext:S | Fax: 07 895 3256 | Mobile:S 9(2)(a)
email: Vini.Dutra@ruapehudc.govt.nz | RDC website: www.ruapehudc.govt.nz

If you are not the intended recipient of this email please notify the sender and immediately delete the email and any attachments = Thank
you.

From: Amala Thomas <Amala.Thomas@cheal.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:44 PM

To: Vini Dutra <Vini.Dutra@ruapehudc.govt.nz>

Cc: Stuart Watson <Stuart.Watson@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; Sunil Prasad <sunilp@cheal.co.nz>
Subject: [#220528] Information required - 6 Teitei Drive, Ohakune

Warning: This email is from an External Sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recegnize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Vini,

As per our last discussion, could you please send us the following,
¢ Contact details of preferred wastewater pump station designer.
e Layout of a sample pump station footprint.
e Stormwater report and rules regarding criteria for detention.

Kind Regards,

Amala Thomas
Civil Engineer
Cheal Consultants Lid
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P:+64 7 378 6405

E: Amala.Thomas@cheal.co.nz
Level 1, 4 Horomatangi Street, TAUPO 3330

CAUTION!! This message contains information that is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error, we apologise and ask that you notify us immediately and destroy the message
from all locations, We do not accept responsibility for any changes to this email or its attachments, ()
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